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Corrigendum – I 

 

Response to Pre-Bid Queries 

on 
Request for Proposal 

For 
 

Customization, Implementation, Third 
Party Software Integration, Training and 
Maintenance of Tally ERP-9 (Gold Multi 
User License) Package, to be centrally 
hosted on Cloud 

 

 
 
 
 

Tender No. NSIC/HO/IT/100 
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Sl. 
No. 

Queries Raised Amendment/ Clarification Clause 
No. in 
RFP 

1. The firm should have had an 
average annual financial turnover of 
at least Rs. 25 Crore in each of last 
three financial years, i.e. 2017-18, 
2016-17, 2015-16 

The firm should have an 
annual financial turnover of 
at least Rs. 3 Crore in each 
of last three financial years, 
i.e. 2017-18, 2016-17, 2015-
16 
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(2) 
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10 of 
RFP 

2. The firm should have successfully 
executed at least three projects of 
similar nature in last 
year comprising of Customization, 
Implementation, Integration, 
Training and Maintenance of Tally 
ERP-9 (Gold Multi User License) 
Package to be centrally hosted on 
Cloud with user base of at 
least 250 and access through URL. 
 

The firm should have 
successfully executed at 
least three projects of 
similar nature in last five 
years comprising of 
Customization, 
Implementation, Integration, 
Training and Maintenance 
of Tally ERP-9 (Gold Multi 
User License) with user 
base of at least 100. One of 
such project should have 
Tally package centrally 
hosted on Cloud with user 
base of at least 100 and 
access through URL. 
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3. Providing the complete source code 
of all the applications developed to 
NSIC. The ownership rights of the 
source code will remain with NSIC. 
All software/ license to be procured 
for the project would be in the name 
of NSIC. 
 

It is clarified that the source 
code of customization, 
integration and software 
development done for NSIC 
needs to be provided. 
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4. The development will be carried out 
using different technologies (Tally, 
ASP.NET, or any other technology) 
you have asked for software 
developer with 3 years IT 
experience, with knowledge of Tally 
development, accounting & other 
technologies 
 

The clause is revised as 
follows: 
Manpower Resource with 
03 years of IT experience in 
software development and 
customization of Tally with 
knowledge of Accounting. 
Person should be proficient 
in use of Tally ERP 9. 
 

Pt. 3 
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5. Identifying / Developing mechanism 
to integrate various existing and new 
applications with Tally ERP 9 on 
cloud. 
 

It is clarified that this is in 
reference to RMA Software 
only. For any other 
applications, if required, the 
same will be paid as per 
man hour rates quoted. 
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6 Uniformity of Chart of Accounts 
across all field offices of NSIC  
  8 Weeks from date of work order                          
Final Go-Live 10 Weeks from date 
of work order  
Test Run   -6 Months from the date 
of Final Go-Live 
 

Changes in Timeline is not 
possible. The selected 
bidder will be required to 
complete the work within the 
defined timelines.  

 

7 Migration of legacy data from tata-
EX / Tally Accounting software from 
31.03.2017 on-wards and mapping 
of migrated data with COA.  
 

Last 3 years data needs to 
be migrated and from Tata 
Exe/Tally  

 

8 Regarding Import of old Data into 
Tally: 
(a) Which format the data will be 
provided? 
(b) Approx. data (total number of 
entries) 
(c) Approx. data (total number of 
masters) 
(d) Will the data be provided 
separately for every branch? 
 

Data would be in excel or 
xml format. The data needs 
to be mapped as per 65 
accounting units  

 

9 Regarding RMA Software: 
 
(a) Will the RMA Software 
automatically pull the data from file 
generated by Tally? Who will be 
responsible for pushing data into 
RMA? 
 
(b) Who will be responsible for 
exporting entries from RMA for real 
time data transfer in Tally? 
 

RMA Tally Integration will be 
synched on auto mode. It 
would be both way 
integration. 
 
 

 

10 What is the average number of daily 
entries per branch? 
 

Average no of entries in 
RMA Software is around 
1000/day (upper limit). 

 

11 Will Cloud hosting service be 
provided by us? If yes, can we use 
third party app to do so? 

Hosting will be provided by 
NSIC. 
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12 Page 8: You should have invited 
Tally partners authorized by Tally 
only (GVLA Partners) 
 

No Changes in the RFP 
clause. 

 

13 Average Turnover should be 
pertaining to Tally business only and 
having a 25cr turnover in Tally 
business is impossible. It should be 
a maximum of say Rs6 cr 
 

Same as Sl. No 1  

14 Further Cloud deployment of 250 
users is too high and it will disqualify 
many eligible partners. 
 

Same as Sl. No. 2  

15 From which date you would like to 
have uniformity of Masters to be 
maintained for your users. ( 1st April 
or some another date) 
 

1st April 2019.  
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End of the Document 

 


